From: Karen Lukasik

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Charles Lutzow <clutzow@algonquintownship.com>; Dave Chapman
<dchapman@algonquintownship.com>; Melissa Victor <mvictor@algonquintownship.com>;
Jack Barrett <jack@algonquintownship.com>; James P. Kelly <jpkelly@mkm-law.com>
Subject: Re: Access

How about you just physically spit in my face Chuck. Thanks appreciate that. You made your
decision. You are stupid if you think this is the end. It’s just the beginning of more hell. You
have no integrity

Regards

Karen Lukasik

Algonquin Township Clerk

(847) 639-2700
klukasik@algonquintownship.com

PLEASE NOTE THE ALGONQUIN TOWNSHIP HAS A NEW FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
ACT (FOIA) TICKETING SYSTEM TO HANDLE FOIA REQUESTS. IF YOU WISH TO MAKE A
FOIA REQUEST PLEASE DO SO USING OUR NEW SYSTEM BY CLICKING HERE OR
GOING TO THE CONTACT US PAGE AND CLICKING THE LINK THERE. YOU CAN ALSO
GO TO THIS ADDRESS: WWW.ALGONQUINTOWNSHIP.COM/FOIA

From: Charles Lutzow

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:37:58 AM

To: Pamela Gavers; Dave Chapman; Melissa Victor; Rachael Lawrence; Karen Lukasik; Jack
Barrett; Richard Alexander; James P. Kelly

Cc: Andrew Gasser; ryan@aglonquintownship.com

Subject: Access

Hello,

FYI, Andrew fired his assistant Dorothy this am. | am allowing Ryan access today so he can
train Colleen. He will enter and exit thru Andrew's side door.

Charles A. Lutzow, Jr.
Algonquin Township Supervisor



